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From: Scott Kitchener

To: Peter Aitken; Brigid Fenech; Heidi Grodecki

Subject: RE: Mackay funeral

Date: Thursday, 9 April 2020 8:40:25 AM

Brigid,

This is great work. My personal number is should you have any specific questions or

gueries you wish to discuss.

Kind regards,

Prof. Scott Kitchener
Public Health Physician

From: Peter Aitken @health.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 9 April 2020 8:31 AM
To: Brigid Fenech @health.gld.gov.au>; Scott Kitchener
@health.gld.gov.au>; Heidi Grodecki < i@health.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Jeannette Young @health.gld.gov.au>; Mark Elcock
k@health.gld.gov.au>; Haylene Grogan @health.qgld.gov.au>;
Robert Hoge @health.qld.gov.au>; Jo Whitehead

@health.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Mackay funeral
Thanks Brigid
Spoke with Jo last night and had heard about numbers increase

Apologies about that - had told both myself and the Mayor that it was down to 25-30
people

An enormous amount of work you are doing with this and very much appreciated especially with
everything else happening

Please keep us in the loop
Have also messaged Robert about media issues

I've also copied in Jeannette, Jo, Haylene, Mark and Robert so we are all on the same page with
this

Cheers
Peter
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